
rov 11a erty 5treet
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

CAtt TO OROER

ROtt cArr

PLEOGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA]. (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - April 77,2023
Vouchers - April 13 thru May 10, 2023

Treasurer Report - April 2023
Payroll Summary -April 20, May 4, and May 5, 2023

PUBTIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Pleaselimit

comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council will not take any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltemsl

AB 23-16 TBD West Roseber rv Road - Food Truck Pro oosa I

AB 23-77 Asreeme nt for Pla n n ins Services

AB 23-18 Professional Services & Consultin g Asreem ent Vallev Countv - Weed Contro lDonnellv
AB 23-19 Donnelly Public Libra rv - Condition al Use Permit 22-03DR Extens ron

AB 23-20 Donnell v Public Libra rv - Grant Su oDort Letter

AB 23-27 Local Ootion Tax Applications FY24 Award

EUDGET/FEES WORKSHOP

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, May 15, 2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

I



A
60NNEL(;

:

crw couNqr
Monday, April 17th, 2023, at 5:30 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Spade, and Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

WORKSHOP

Discussion on the Donnelly lmpact Area

Volley County Commissioners Neil Thompson, oupin, ond ck, Plonning ond
Zoning Cyndo Herrick, ond Volley County Chi ty Prosecutor Brio

Areas of impact should be considered for anne within years, w wer supplied

within five years. Area of lmpact m nt to put I an e ce that t uld be

annexed into the city. Future nda ries of

CONSENT AGENDA

Minshal 2nd nta as written. No further

discussion, Davenpo all (yes ). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for

Perpet che 1gth, lStibnite site visit.

Valley re rr, North Fork Payette River Watershed Coalition

Restoration

DISCUSSION ITE

Stibni Co

o John So m merwe ed the 2022 Annual Report.

. Quarterly reports t uncil-next June 26rh, zo23

April 17. 2023

City Council Meeling Minutes

ent

I

Soil and Wa

& Priorities

n



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, April 17th, 2023, at 5:30 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CIW OF DONN ELIY

P.O. Box 725
1.69 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)
AB 23-L2 Budeet Public Hearins - Aususl2L,2023

. Public Hearing on FY2024 Budget
Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Henggeler to hold public hearing on FY24 City of Donnelly Budget
on August 21-, 2073. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Spade (yes). Motion ca rried.

AB 23-13 Comprehensive Plan - Bid Award
r Received two (2) bids for Request for Proposalfor the City Comprehensive Plan

r NW Land Planning & Consulting, LLC, estimated fee proposal total 580,385.
o Clearwater Financial, LLC, proposed compensation total 560,000.

Motion by Hengg eler, 2nd bv Davenport to reject all bids. City Staff to review comprehensive
plan. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 23-14 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account
. Quarterly transfer of funds to LGIP account

Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd bv Soade to transfer funds. No further discussion , Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), and Spade (yes). Motion carried

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenoort , 2nd bv Minshall to adjourn meeting. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried

Adjourned at 7:12 p.m.
ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

2
April 17. 2021
City Council Mcctins Minutes

AB 23-15 23-04DR Tradins Post
o The Trading Post,235 N Main Street, is applying for a permit to put a fagade on the

front-upper portion ofthe building to enhance appearance.
Motion bv Davenport,2d bv Hengseler to approve 23-O4DR as presented. Review sign permit
for hanging liquor sign. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), and Spade (yes).

Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.



05/to/23
10:25:3?

crtr or Do lfELll
Clrh D.tail. by Po.t..t D.t.

ro! cl.r! Cx6 oa/13/23 to 05/10/23

1ot6
tP100\,

Or. .Fnt €rFnditur.

v.n<ro! a/ll.-/
hEi{ a/Inw D.t./D.tc!ipti6 Li9 PO I rud Or9 acct Obj.ct Proj a.co6t

50a2 -99390A 170 IDOEE SYSrll.S Drc

1 2a2371530a O4/Oa/23 s.aLc.

6048 -99365E 110 IDOBE Slstllrs ftC

1 2aa8032186 0ll08/23 s.rylc.

1a. 99

14. 99

1{ t9

219 3A

54 00

5rl 0O

106. 6?

1o 41100 620

10 4t100 520

10190

101t0

Tot.I lor V.ndo!:
:.t.9t

2r.98

60t3 -9t3EtE 6 TXTZON

otlic. .!rppli../shop I@lt
1 215E5a6/a0 Oa/L2/23 t'.xir-.6.ind.! rnd alrd.t
2 lO1a2L9 Ol/L2/23 P.Fx Portlolio.-Arbo! D.y

tot.1 for v.n.ior

1a1. a0

7r.9E
219.38

a3010
,11100

150

605

10190

10190

10

10

51

51

6035 1a682S 6 trAr.rltcl,- IlEOnAlORrlS, lllc
tot.l colifod B.ct.ri.

L 2302061 O3/3L/23 tot.L Colifor B.ct.!i..
2 2302067 03/31/23 s.pl. coll.ction

19.00

35.00

6051 Ll585S E AXAr.YlrClr rAEOn rORrlS, rNC

rot.I colilor a.ct.!i.
1 2302803 0a130/23 lotrl colilo B.cl..i.
2 21o2go3 0al30/23 s.ry1. corlection

lot.l lor v.ndo!

t9.00
35.00

10E.00

{3400

{3t00
550

560

10100

10100

51

51

43100

43r00
560

560

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

101o0

6036 1t575S 1a BOrltE Ottrc' Eot rPt@at

Co,pi.r lirint.nes
1 rN3366297 o1/o3/23 .oE i.t uint.nrc.
2 !r336E2t7 O1/O3/23 .qi.t Dint6.o
3 tx335a297 Oa/O3/23 .qr.r Dint.d4
a It3:183730 O|/LO/23 ccpi.t i.int.^rc.
5 Ix33E3?30 Oa/1O/23 copi.x uint.dc.
6 Ix3383730 Oa/lO/23 .opr.t r.intcrrc.

{3.50
20. 06

334
25.aa
11.91

198

10

51

32

10

51

32

a1100

41100

41100

a1100

41100

41100

611

511

611

511

611

611



os/10/23
10:26:37

CIIY OE DOiTNEIIY

c1.i! D.t.iL by Porl.d D.t.
rot cl.is t.6 Oa/L3/21 to O5/!O123

2otc

Ovr! rFnt .rtxnditur.

v.in t lht,D/
tn@!a l/Inv D.t./D..criPtton Po I rund o!9 r.ct obj.et Prcj &@ut

606? 1a6993 1a aorsa OrlrCE E9UtA@ra

co'Pl.! xdtrt...rc.
1 1113130150 O3/O2/23 coP!.x uirt.nrc.

888

71 .10

381.00

746 a8

8{ .31

3r5.OO

375.0o

375. O0

7a6.a8
746 rE

8.88
115 55

10 41100 611

10 43010 a3a

51 41100 350

10

51

52

41100

41100

t1100

131

431

437

1o1oo

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

6052 1,4666s 257 CtllclDE IltnDtaRE

Billing
t 230a-11535 0al13/23 c@ity c.nt.! x.yt
2 23Oa-tL1O2 01/25/23 2 cycla
3 230a-1175, oa/2a/23 sr-tqL.c.F

E.3'
33.98
24.15

?1 .10

10

10

10

41100

43010

ll4100

Tot.I fo! v.ndor

Tot.l for v.ndor

rot.I fo! V.ndor

tot.l lo. vendor

431

i60
460

10100

10100

10100

10

1o

4t300
a{300

It5
al5

10100

1o 100

604, -99384E 29 Crtl O! DOrIXIL,,Y - lttllll
utiliti.r

1 2023.05 Oa/21/23 r4.tcn
2 2023 -05 Oa/21/23 37O N r..in Stlat

lot.l lor v.ndor

315_00

36.00
381.00

6053 la6E73 236 CorsrLrttt toOrPLEttT

.rD ardho. It tri!
1 10055E3 0al06/23 B.crnd R.p.i.r

5037 1a677A 202 Cr.c augrxrss

1 035101 0al01/23 t.l.phon - lr.ih
2 035401 0al01/23 t.l.pnon.- xrrch
3 035101 0al01/22 t.I.phon.- Larch

Iotd tor v.ndor:

54.78
25.32

4.21
8a.31

5054 146E65 272 DR Xr Dr/ERrirFrED rJa
llohthly r.t.r Syrtcd qp€r.lion r S€tuic..

| 7529 05/07123 B.t.r sy.t.i sewic.t
llonthlt CONIRaCT EEE



o5 / to/23
10:26:3?

CITY OI. Dd'IGI,LI
cl.i! Er.tril. by Eo.t.d D.t.

ro! cl.ir ,t6 o1/a3/23 ro 05/LO/23

3of6
aPloov

Ov.. rFnt .aFnditu..

LiD I
v.ndor f /ND/

Invoico l/hv D.t./D.!c.iption LiE 9 PO I E6d or9 acct Obj.ct Ploj Accout

1 2023. a88 0al05/23 snd R@.I

60a1 la5?ts a5 ED sttut a soNs

lmurl Lonito! R.nt
1 9115131 04/21/23 tlIo^i!.ot ta.^t

8, 205.00

65.00

E,205.00
E,205.00Iot.l for v.rdo.:

10 43010 3ao

10 41.100 416

51 a1100 a3?

51 41100 131

10 ,13010 432

15 41100 922

65.00
65.00

lo 100

10100

10190

10190

10100

10100

6066 -99381' 306 INIBLINC ltl.EaAats, rllc

1 D17ra37 O5/LO/23 Bxo.d E nd Prq Eou..
Iolrl tor v.ndo.

00

68.00

60aa -9t388E 306 ENrgLrNc tllLlttts, t!.c

1 D177003 Oa/1O/23 Eto.d Bed ADp los..

34 00

3a.00

3a.00

3r

3?. 'lo

111 91

1,033.8s

!?.40
37. {0

141.91
141.91

6039 146805 55 rDato PqaER

L 220567198A O1/aA/21 ciLr:y B.II / x.intctluc.
2 22055119AA O1/t8/23 CjLty BrIl / x.int.,'sd
3 22036719ae O1/La/23 cit-y B.tl / x.int.r.ncc

E5- 60

39.51

5.58

10

5l
52

{ 1100

,11100

{ 1100

{16
415

416

10100

10100

10100

603E 1,16785 311 DYRUD COIfSTRUCTION

ODC SnoY n noval
EYy 55/Ro..b.!ry

tot.l !o! v.ndor:

506E 1t7005 324 TEFCUSON

BUlirg
1 1165759 Olllalz3 sttop x.int.n nc.

tot.I (or v.ndor;

5055 1a5E9S a8 rn NErX BUTIDT!|C lIrPPLt CO.

aiUing
1 1616559 0al0al23 c@i.ty c.nt.r x.t.!i.lt

Tot.l fo! vcrdor:



05/LO/23
10:26:37

crtt ot Do{t{E!!!
cl.j! D.t.1l. !y Port.d D.t.

!o. cl.j.d, t.a o1/L3/23 to O5/LO/23

aof6
aPloov

O{r lFDt .xFnditu!.

v.n ior f /x.-/
h@ic. l/Inv o.t./D.rcaipti.on Po I Eud O.q Acct obj.ct Proj

1

5

6

7

8

I
10

11

2204014223

2201629105

2206075550

2200223291

22019100r8
2206224211

2201365146

22074t3590

04/tg/23
o./2!/23
oa/tg/2t
o1/LA/23
oa/\a/23
01/ra/23
04/rg/21
01/20/23

Cduritlr C.nt..
xio.t / R.tt l!.r

x.i.! str..t ltghtt

tot.f fo! v.ndo.

17 5. rE

7.33
290 45

5.21

131 01

29.11
256.18

5.16
1,033.85

a1100

43010

41100

a1100

43010

43010

a1100

aa100

'I16
416

t15
a16

t15
{16
{16
{51

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

10

51

1o

1o

51

10

6056 1a69os 155 tlXESlOi! DTSPOS !

1 2023.05 01/25/23 tt..n CoII.cEion
2 26223025s2 05/01/23 DDc t!.th

tot.l lor V.trdo!:

1.618.50
133.20

1,751.70

l.,r5t.70

81 a9

5!
10

41100

44300

a1a

altl
10100

10100

6045 1t5E3S 999194 raRr CLEGXS

au.l n i.,ibu!t4nt
1 10310t598,4 01/20/23 t!.l-Po/s., e..

lottl lor v.ndot
81.t9

81.a9

5050 -t9383E 215 iarcRosorT

1 E01O0l79,rE 05/04/23 b.it s.ric.
2 tolOoN?IsR O5/Oa/23 oCCa.. 355

37.50

30.00
67.50

6? 50

IO 43010 aEl

52 41100 541

t0 lto10 3ao

10100

10100

10

10

a1100

{1100

620

520

10190

10190

tot.l fo! V.ndo!

6057 ta691s 15a lloRrt tlt(E RECBIEIITOXII StlER A

coDtr.ct S.Ycr s€rvic.
1 95-10-00 05/01/23 conl!.ct s.ric.t

Iot.l for v.n lor

E. a0o. o0

8,400.00
1,400.00

1.995.006058 116925 261 t XDr raREr.l EXCAVATTOI{ a

BruI D.brir to Dtq> fr(- city ProFrty
L 23'--271a o5/o2/23 a.!l off .@Dtll'Ph.It

lot.I lot v.n tor
1, 995. O0

1, 995.00

l.0100



o5/ LO/23

10:26:37
cltY ot DotoaElr.t

cl.t! D.tr11. by Po.t.d Drt.
aor c1.1u lta Oa/11/23 ro O5/Lo/23

5o!6
rP100v

O{. .Fht .rFnditu..

v.n&r t/Ne/
tn6icc l/hv D.t./D..crlPtion PO I rud O!9 a.ct obj.ct Proj

5040 1a5E1S 115 ROCXY roul.rr.lx SrC S

| 21261 Oa/ta/23 9...9t croor xo Prtt c (r.gn t
2 21210 Oa/13/23 r.t.r By&et

tot.l fo! v.Ddo!

3r.50
174.50

2\2.OO

6059 1a693S 999999 Sttttr atrC CO

s.Lty clor.ing !Ir9.
1 11ta03 O5/Oa/23 fl.g.

2L2 . OO

251 .33

215 59

105.10

t19 90

15. rs

10

51.

1o {2000 900

10 aal00 a50

43010

42000

132

900

10100

10100

251 .33

251 _33

10100

10100

6060 1a69a3 120 Srl€rArr. rLEEr lfircl (StlLlER)

1 2023.0a 0al!o/23 sktd st..r
2 712675 Ol/L3/23 Deq. 35OO

3 cr.dit 0a/30/23 ctdtL

116.92
150.50

-1. 13

213.69

10

1o

10

iI3010

a 30to
4 3010

Totrl fo! VeDdor

totrl for v.ndor

lot.l lor vendor

lot.I lor VeDClo.

ag2

4l!1

461

10100

LO10o

10100

437

a3,
437

10100

10100

10100

6061 1it695s 150 SPlBrr.rCEt

Int.h.t !,.nic..
I 112aa65a7 0al30/23 lnt.E.t
Z tl2a155a7 oal30/23 int.h.t
! 112a4554? 0al30/23 int.m.t

68.51
31.62

5 .21
105. a0

a1100

a 1100

41100

10

51

6062 11696a tt999t SPlrrrX ArSr,lrC CO

lLcqu.t Courl L.t,
1 910573 O5/O2/23 ta.t. a19. 90

,t19.90

50a5 -tr387E 138 USPS

I 165-010?5 0alr9123 Bo.ilinio L.tt.!.-junt/!.nc
2 165-010?5 oal19/23 llins.r r-tt.r-ju!r

5.55
11.30

t1100
a1t0o

6la
6la

101t0
10190

10

10



03/1O/23
10:26:3?

CItT OA DOFXEI.LI

c]..ir Mril. !y Po.t.d D.t.
rot cL.ir C.r Oa/L3/21 r.o O5/lO/23

at100v

Orr tFnt .xFnditu!.

v.ndo! l/xu/
I!rcia l/Ine D.t./Et .cliptlon Po I rqcl Otg AccE Obj.cl Plo j &cout

5017 -993E6E 138 USPS

1 202-017119 01/27/23 Portc..d

1

a8.00

6t.95

a8 00

50.00

344 26

a1100 61a

10 41100 414

10190

1ot 9o

Tot.I fo. V.ndor

6065 -99382E 1?1 VrrrJY COrnIrY An}NSFXR STATION

55193 05/09/23 titilc d.brir f!6 clty proFrly
totrl tor v.ncior

50.00
50.oo

6063 1a6t7s 351 XfiOX ErXrNCrlr lttRYtCES

Cotri.r t,lint.truc.
1 at??2oa O1/ll/23 cqtiL.x uint.n.c.
2 al112oa oa/1a/23 coq.i.t qint. o
3 atrr20a 04/11/23 cof,t.r uint.u6

223 .11
103.28
t1 .2\

344 .26

1o

51

52

a l1o0
a 1100

a 1100

611

611

611

10100

10100

10100

Tot.l for vendor

6061 1a6tas 20t yoRcrsoir rrx otalcts P!.trc 345.00
!,.9.1 S.ryic..

I 2023-rpr O5l01/23 E lillcor!.rpond.nc. 315.00 10 41100 320 lO10O

Iot.l lot v.ndo!: 3t5.00
a ot c1rir. 3a ror.l: 26,052.18 I o! v.ndo!. 22

tot.l El.clrorlc clrlrr 880.81

rotrlNon-El.cLsouicCl.irt 25171.3?
.. thj't rpolt run. by CI.ir Po.t.d D.t., rhich ir . .yrt.r gtn r.td !i.ld th.t .lv.yt ,to{t th. d.t. on rhi.h th. clrn Yrt
.ctuUy po.t.d in th. ry.tcd. I! a CI.ir r.. c8oll.d .rd r-to.t.d, th. tD.t.d d.t. riU thoy .t o! th. d.t. it t . tt-Po.t.d. .r



03/02/23
l6: 07:51

crrx oa DoiNtr.Lt
!tt.t-nt 6f rrp.nditu- - Budg.t e.. Actul R.tFrt

ror th. lccouting P.!iod: 1 / 23

1o!?
a100

10 CENEAA'

lccout obj.ct rID
iv.i.L..bl. t

\?toplirtioD c-it

3,099.47
740.00
260.00
436. tt

E. a5

315.64

t25.00
14.99
0.00

2s.tt
o. o0

5, 35E.54

a68. 35

460 00

820.00
016.71
59.4?

213 _ 61

138 97

105.30
23?.00
182 01

0.00
923 _ 52

450.00
360.00

120.00
120. O0

432.00
a39.00

511 00

573.00
561.00
oaa.00
000.00
',40.00

57, a60.00
9,360.00
3, 120. OO

15,120.00
,t32.00

?, a39.00

11, 611.00
5?3.00

5E1.00
1,044.00
1,000.00

107,7aO.00

991.61
900.00
300_00

oa3.26
372 .53

153.33
a12.03

467.70
3aa.00
861_ 99

000_00

916 _ a8

39r
58r
!8r
20t
1at
31 i
21 \
1Er
al t
1?t

36 r

22.
5,

L,

3,

51,
9.

3,

1,5,

34,
3,

1,

12,

5,

8,

2,

3,

34,

64, ?85 {6

t.810. o0

1, E90. O0

o.o0
5a0.00

o.o0
o-00

61.aa
3, ta6. Et

35t. E0

o_00

8?6.29

0.00
5,281. t0

290.00

32.06
0.00
0.00
0.00

1, Ooa.l.2

to2.13
0.00

19t.95
0.00

1,205.t5
5,571. !2

o.o0
o_oo

0.00
25,962 .96

4,810.00
25, 000.00

2,000.00
12,500.00
23,000.00
15,500 0o

250.00
4,800.00
4,500.00
1,800.00
1, r50.00
1, 000.00

5,282.00
1,250.00

t00.00
750.00

1, 500.00
a 50. 00

2,500. o0

1,500.00
500.00

500.00
?,500. o0

2,000.00
6,250.00
a,000.00

25.00
500.00

133, 317.00

2l l, 057.00

a, E10.00
25,O0O.OO

2,000.00
12,500.00
23,000.00
15,500.00

250.00
a, E00.00
a, 500.00
1,t0o.oo
1,?50_00

1,000.00
5,282. O0

1,250.00
,00.00
?50.00

1, 500 _ O0

a50_00

2, 500 - 00

1,500 _ 00

500 - o0

500.00
?,500. o0

2,000. o0

6,250.00
4,000.00

25.00
500.00

133,317. O0

2,t1,057 00

1.

11,

1,

L,

107,

1,

68,

41100 r&itrirttrtion
310 lqdit a tccounti^g s.rvic..
320 lttoh.y/r-9.1 ao.
32! lcon.ric D.rrrlotDnt
330 coltr.ct - Pl.ming a zoninE

3a0 Coot!.ct L.bor
3al P.tr thru ch.tg..
l1a ltolid ta.rt. coll.ction
a16 ll.c!!ic a C..
a31 clty E lr n p.i! a xrint
a36 c.ll Phon. l,lyo./x.int.neo
437 l.t.phon , t l.c@ic.tion!
a56 gignr

510 h.ur&c. - Li.bilj,ty
520 Du.r E a..t
530 tqbliatlon.- X..p.F!
550 trrvll n i.tibuErrnt
551 I!.inlng E E6Ertlon
5S2 Er1t a Entcrt.lliEnt
605 offic. sutrlP1i.!
611 Copi.r lLint.lunc.
513 I1 - Cdputcr

515 Cr.nt lliting
620 softY.E - xcr
621 softY.!. Lirt.,tmc. Fe.
?00 crpit.l Irylav@nt.
930 R.concilirtion Di.crqxnci..
tlo c..nt ErFn..

A.count tot.l:

0.00
31S.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

5t3.?7
0.00
0.00

t21.29
0_00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.oo
0.00

16a . t1
69.3t
0. o0

16.t5
0.00

a2.a9
0.oo
0.oo
0.00
0.00

1,31?.25

0

23,110
2,000

11,960
23,000
16,500

182

1,353
a,135
1,800

873

1,000

0

1,000

ea7
.r50

1,500
a5o

1,195
1 ,091

500

300

7,500
1tl
614

a,000
25

500

10?,354

o0

00

o0

o0

o0

o0

56

11

20

0o

71

o0

10

oo

9a

o0

o0

o0

a8

21

o0

o5

o0

5a

68

00

00

00

oa

100 r
EI

21 a

12t
gt

50t

100 t
20r
5t

t0i
21 I

60i
89r

19r

t16,270.52 21 \

alooo cErrEnE @\alnracrrr
a1010 P..lotrml

110 offic. r.9..
111 coacil LrgD.
112 hyo! Lgt.
210 a..lth

220 ltoci.l s.alitylt$icrr.
230 tEtsr
250 t netotrnt tn.ur.nc.
260 lort.r. cqrnt.tlon
2t0 D.ntrl
961 trr..

r.cost lotrl:

Accost GtouP rot.I: 6.645 79



05/02 /23
15:01:51

CITY OP DO(NEIIY

sttt@nt of lrFnditu!. - audgot vr Actul R.port
lor th. lccoutinq P.Eiod: 1 / 23

2o, 1

8100

10 GEIIERAI-

Accoat obj.ct YtD

Ae.il.bl. i
Aptrlolrri^tton c@it

{2OOO Ptrbllc S.a.ty
42000 Publie 3.!.ty

456 Sigr!
900 PubLic g.f.ty

0.00
0.00
0_00

500.00

5,000. o0

5,500. oo

500.00
s,000.00
5,500.00

500 00

5,000.o0
5,500 00

Accost GrouP Tot.l

0.00

L,127.90
L,912 - 50

449.13
E.59

243.07
370.45

1?.91

o.o0
25.17

8,203.00
16E.17

0.00
0.00

67 .92
502.51

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

21r.38
0.00
0.00

77 .55
530.68

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0

1a,820_17

1{,820.1?

0.00
0.00
000

0.00

I, a1a . a7

18, aa0 _ 11

3, LzL.1,2

60.41
2,055. t6
2,593_85

110.26
826.00

185.3s
1?,317.50

1,180. 02

L27 .22
193_98

367.37
t,317 _ 98

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00

382 .92

0.00
0.00

799.6a
2,255.92

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

62,140.00

62,880.00

5, 500.0o

36, 696.00
18, aa1.00

6, 300.00
1E0.00

a.251.OO

a, Et0.00
t7E.00

2.32a . OO

t35.00
22,500.00
3,500.00
5, 500.00

15,000.00
3, 500.00

12,500.00
5,145.00
3,750.00
6, 000.0o

2, 300.00
3, ?50.00

750.00
13,000.00
3,250.00
5,250. OO

6,000.00
100_00

2s0.oo
500.00

25,000.00
5,000.00

15, OO0. O0

233,0a1.00

251, 0a1- 00

5,500 00

36, 616.00
18, g{1.00

5, 300.00
180. O0

a,251.00
a, tt0.00

a78.00
2.32a . OO

435.00
22, 500.00
3,500.00
5, 500.00

15, 000.00
3, 500.00

12,500.00
5, 1t5.00
3,750.00
5, 000.00

2.300.00
3. ?50.00

750.00
13,000.00
3,250.00
5,250. O0

6,000.00
100.00
250.00
600.00

25,000.00
5,000.00

15,000.00
233, Ol1.00

251,Orll.00

5,500. o0 r

28,261.53
a00.99

3, 1?8. g8

11r.59
2, L93 . L2

2,195.15
36?.?{

t, at8.00
2a9.65

5,182.50
2,3L9 . ra
5,372.74

1a,806. 02

3.132. 63

4,142 . 02

6,lt5.00
3.750.00
6,000.00
2, 300.00

3,36'. 06

750.00
13,000. O0

2, a50.36
2.94t . Oa

6, 000. o0

100.00
250. O0

500.00
25,000 - o0

5,000.00
15,000 - 0o

1?0,161.0O

1ta,161. 0o 25 t

000
000

0.00
0.00

18,000.00
18, 000.00

t8,000 00

lt,00o.oo
18,000 00

1E,000. o0

43010 Rord. rnd str..tt
116 to.dr a Str..t L.gtt
118 gnd R@v.I L.9..
210 E .Ith

220 Socirt g.cuity/Ldic.r.
230 PtRSr
250 unq.loyE t htu..nc.
260 ro.L.r. cq-nr.tlor
290 D.trt.I
3a0 Contr.ct Lbor
at5 El.cr.ic r c.t
a2 I Snor l-rtl x.int.mc.
a30 Ro.d a stt..t Llnt.nrnc.
432 Buildtng t pr1.r a r..int.mc.
l3l tquip. ta.j.trt.in.nc.
a35 lquipnt t-.!. P.tDtrt
,l5a Strat Sc.F
155 sId.r.lt, Cu.b, Grtt..
a56 sigDt
,t50 tlD.U roolr, t<IuiFn
451 shop tairc Suppli.t
a70 Du.t rb.t@nt
a81 Fu.l c.t
aE2 oic..I - lint.r
a83 Di.t.l - s!D.t
520 Duc. a F4t
530 Psblic.tio - N.r.p.p..
553 clothirq r.irblr.ant
700 c.pit.l I4!ov4nt.
900 Public srfcty
9?0 Gr.nt ErFn..

r.c6st l6trl:

23r
98r
50r
3ar
aar
55t
23r
36r
att
7?r
3tt
2t
It

t0r
35t

10r

25r
a3t

27 1

f,ccout GtouP tot.l I

a3000 Public ioltr
a3000 Plblic raort.

?00 C.pit.l r+roautrt.
lccout tot.l:



05/02/23
15:07:51

CIIY OI DOXXELLI

st.t-nt of Eit-n titu- - Bqdg.t wr. r.tul r.port
lor tb. &co6tinq P.ri,od: a / 23

B10o

1O GENENA!

Accost Obj.ct ttD
O!lELnrl

rPlopli.tion Cdit

aa000 otatB
,aa10o P.rL! Dd R.cn.tion

117 rrrt a R.c Lg.t
119 ,\irport Lrint r.9[.
210 E .lth
211 vi.ion
220 3oci.1 3.cu!itylx.dic.r.
230 PERII

250 on eloyEnt Intu.eo
250 rolt .r c.-p.n..tion
290 D.trt.l
a3E city P.!t l4roecntr
a5O t cqn t C@!t Llnt.nrc.
a51 c.+9roEd/!..tdoct
a52 City P.!t ta.int.!.rc.
453 B.rt 

^r../tio.k 
ta.int.tl36

456 stgnt
a5O S.U lool!, tquipn
?00 c.pitrl !*!6vcnt.
900 Plrbli. s.f.ty
925 llpoat loint.nrnc.

Accout tot.!:

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
5.16
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5.16

133.20
381 .00

0.00
o.0o
o. o0

0.00
51r1.20

1, 1?1.3E

1, 516. 51

27E.53
3 .29

205.61

1t3. 57

14.83
ta3.00

15.54
0.00
0.00

1aa.09
195.2E

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,621.69
0.00

3?5.00
6.04a.51

1?, 544.00
4,155.00
3,360.00

95.00
1.571.00
2, 608.00

165.00
885.00
232.0o

12,500.00
20,000.0o
a,250.00
1,250.00

500.00

725.00

1,000.00
10.000.00
3,000.00
3,500.0o

87,583.00

17,664.00
4,155.00
3.360.00

,5.00
1,571.00
2,608.00

165.00
845 _ 00

232 . OO

12, !00 _ O0

20,0OO_00

t,250 _ 0o

1,250 _ 00

r00.00
725.00

1,000.00
10,000. o0

3, 000.00
3,500.00

a?, t83.00

\6.3t2 62

2,539 a9

3,061 a-'

90.71

1,455 39

2, a1a. 33

151 17

5t2.00
216.35

12,500.00
20,000.00
4,101.91
1,05,1. ?2

500.00
725.00

1,000.00
4,314 _ 32

3, 000. o0

3, 125. oo

81,a98.a9

{4300 D.pot
a1a 50li,d ta.rt. corl.ction
al5 Lt.! rrd S.r.!
415 t!.ctric 6 c..
432 Bullding tLp.l.r a xrint.n nc.
?00 c.pit.l lprovantt
960 Solid ,..t. tra.l.! Slt. tu

tccout totd:

935.06
2,561.OO

586.21
a, 600.00

0.00
o_00

9,149.21

2,250.00
4,750.00
1,000.00
?,500.00
3,500.00

500.00
19.500.00

2,250 _OO

4,750.00
1, 000.0o
7, 500.00
3, 500.00

500.00
19, 500. OO

1,31a.9a
2,083.O0

t13. ?t
2, 900. o0

3,500. o0

500. o0

10.711. ?3

12\
56 I
5tl
61 r

,15 t

Lcost crouP lot.l
Fqnd tot.I

519.36
22, O25 .32

ta, E12 .14
ta2,539 26

107, 081.00
60a,581 0o

107,083.00
504, 6E1.00

92,2tO.22
452, tl1_1a

1'l t
2at

36r
Et

,.2 r

9t
39r

3r
16t

16r

11 t



o5/02/23
16:0? :51

cItY ol Doxllltnl
Strt-nt ol l,{).nditu.. - Bud9.t wt . rEto.l Lporl

!o. th. lccoutlng P..iod: I / 23

P.9. 4 of ,
R.Port ID: 8100

15 raf t"rrxD

accout obj.ct vtD
Avri1.bl. I

aPPloPri.tion c@it

atooo GEatnaL covf,R oclfr
4110O r.biniltr.tion

122 L I option ru Erp.n!.
lccout lot.1:

9, 210.09

9, 240.09

lccout Croup tot.l :

aud lot.l:
9,zto .09
9, 240.09

11,249.15
a7, 2a 9. 15

22 r,500.00
221,5OO.O0

227,500 00

221,300.OO

1E0,250.25
180,250.25

2',t t
21 t

180, 250 .25
180,250 25

21 i
2Lr

11.249.13
11.249 .15

221,rOO.OO

227, 500.00
227.500.OO

221.500 .OO



05/02/2'
15:07r51

crrY or Dol.t.llrt
st.tcnt ol t+.aditur - Budg.t r. rctu.l n Frt

ao. th. &countl,ng 9.riod: a / 23

5o, 1

E100

51 fi ?ER

lccout obj.ct vtD
Av.iI.bI. t

aFtPloP!i.tion c6it

alooo crlEnaL GovERtucN'!

41010 E.r.om.l
110 Olfic. Lgr.
111 c@cil l.lgr.
112 x.l'o! Lg.t
115 Lt.r & !r.n! l.ELr
210 a.dth

220 gocirr S.c1lrity/Ldic.!.
230 PtRst
250 un.+loyDlrt Inru..rc.
260 lort.r. C.+.n..tion
2t0 D.rtd

1,,130.42
360.00
120.00

2,1?5 .80

it ll .1a

L11
3t2 52

376.01
11 .a7

000
24 95

5,243 .52

358. 97

520.00

8,10.00

994 20

724.13

52.10
O,l a .53

545.06
107.a0
?36 oO

161 2a

o9t.23

25, 520. O0

t,320.00
1. aa0.00

!E,220. O0

10, t20.00
312.00

5, 394.00
8, 118. OO

a59-00
1, a16.0o

754.00
t8,253 _ 00

26,32O. OO

4,320.00
1,4t0 _ o0

38.220 - 00

10, ,20 _ 00

312.00
5, 394. O0

8,41E.00
459_00

1,416 _ 00

75a _ 00

t8,253 _ 00

15, 151. 03

1,600. oo

600. oo

25,225. AO

8, 195. 37

259.30
3.349.11
5.412.94

351_ 50

?60_00

592.16
63, r,54.11

3rr
58r
58r
3at
25t
17r
3al
30t
23r
a9r
21 r
36r

10,

2,

2.

z,
2,

35,

11100 Lbinirt!.tion
310 lu.tit . rccountltq s.rvic.t
320 attoh.y/r-9.1 t-r
351 x.int.mo Cont!.cco!
360 l.t.r Op.r.to!
ala Sol,i,.t L.t. Coll.etio.
115 ll.ccti.c a c.t
435 lquiP.Dt L.r. P.tmnt
a36 c.1I Phon. ta.t o!/x.lnt.n nc.
a3? l.l.phom, l.I.cd[.ic.tlont
lEl a!.t G!.
510 In.!ruc. - Lilbillty
520 Du.. t r...
530 Publlcrtlonr- N.r.paFr
550 t!rw.! i.ldu.ront
551 rr.iEj.trg . tducrtion
590 Lt. to
505 Olfio gutpli.r
611 copl.! n lnt.6cr
614 Portag!
615 6r.nt Lriting
620 softY.r. - N€r

621 Softr.r N.itrtc^.nc. Fr..
E10 Bond f .lent.

&cout lot.l:

2,220 . OO

0.00
0.00

2,25O . OO

10, a51. ao

4,1r1 .52
0.00
0.00

641. ?8

0.00
2, 131 . AO

16a. 6a

0.00
t61.04

0.00
5.00

265.92
19r.25
22a.00

0.00
a8o.o0

3,151.3E
2,293.72

30,545.45

2,220 . OO

15,000. O0

6,5O0. O0

?.250. O0

1?,500.00
?, 000. o0

3,0?6.00
2t0_00

1, OO0 _ O0

600.00
2,43E_00

950.00

ao0.o0
500.00

1,500. O0

0.00
?50_00

1,000.00
a50_00

ls,000.00
1,500 _ 00

a,650.00
22, a45.OO

111, 96t.00

0

15,000
5,500
5,000
5,648
2,4O2
3,015

210
35E

600

0

?85

a00

3E

1.500

-5
463

EO0

226

15,000
1,020

79E

20, Ltg
at,422

00

o0

oo

00

60

a8

00

00

22

00

zo

36

00

t6
00

00

OE

75

00

o0

00

62

2A

55

2,22O. OO

15,000-00
6,500-00
7,250.00

17, 500. O0

7, OO0. O0

3.076 - O0

2a0_00

1,000. o0

600.00

2, a38.00

950-00
400.00
500.00

1,500 _ O0

0.00
750.00

1,000. o0

t50.00
15,000.00
1,500.00
l, 650.00

22,ats.OO
111, t69.0O

zLO , 222 _OO

125.00

210 , 222 . OO

125 . O0

1aa,5E1 .32 31 t

-,19.50 1,10 t

1?t .50

1ra.50
1?4.50

1?4.50

?,991.00 65, 610. 6a

125.00

125.00

125.00

125.00
-49.50 140 r
-a9.50 140 r

Accout GrouP Tot.l 1?4 .50

o. oo

0.00
0.00

375.00
1,518.50

591 .35
0.00
0. o0

90.9a

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3t.67
32.01
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,741_aa

100 I

31 r
52r
60r

100 t
1?r

92\

35r
20 I
50r

32r
13r
10t
21 I

&cout GrouP Tot.l:
a2000 Public S.t.ty
42000 Public S.!.ty

900 rublic s.fcty
&.ourt Tot.I:

174 50



05/02/23
16:07:51

CITY OT DOTI'EI,I.Y

gt.tont ol ErFn(Utur. - Budg.t v.. rctul i.port
aos th. accoqting P.!iod: I ,/ 23

P.gr: 6 o! 7

R.Port ID: 8100

51 flATER

&co6t obj.ct YTD

av.il.!rl. t

^|?roPri.tion 
ccit

a3OO0 Pull.ic lort.
a3aOO Lt.r sy.t-

t33 LP.i!. I Lrint to lLt.r
a3a tquip. L.int^in.ncr
a62 clt-iolr

347.5t
2,591 . aA

2,291.20
313.00
321.O0

11,922.20
a5a.83

16,350. ?0

a5,000.00
4, r50.00
7, 500. oo

5,225.00
5, 000.00

2E, 500.00
10, 500.00

10?, a?5.00

lt,652.4t
2, O52 .12
5,204.80
5, 912. Oo

a.6?6.00
15,5??.80
10,0a5. 17

89.12a.30

a63 $.II t@1. ud tup?li.r fo!

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

51.00
0. oo

0. oo

54.00

5t 00 16,350-?0

a5,000.00
a, ?50.00
?,500. oo

6,225. OO

5,000.00
28,500.00
10,500.00

1O?, a?5.00

1.0?,4?5.00 10?,4?5.00

1t
57r
31 r
5t
6l

12 I

17t

960 1..t.
700 C.pit.l llProv@nt.
710 bt.r EqullDnt Pqrch...d

lccount tot.I:

&count CrosP tot.l:
t9000
49199 D.pr.ci.tio. llP.nr.

910 D.pl.clltion
&coat tot.I:

89,124.30 1? r

0.00
0.00

o-00
o.00

'17 
, 750 . 00

'17,750 00

t7,750.00
t7,750.00

a?, ?50. o0

a?, r50 00

Account GlouP totrl:
fqDd Iot.l;

0.00
9,21t _ 50

0.00

84, 155.88

t?,?50_00
355,1?2.00

47,750.00
355,512.00

{7, r50 oo

2A1,406 12 23t



05/02/23
16 Or:51

CITY OT Dd'rIEI'LY

Itt.tont o! trpdxritur. - Budg.t w. . rsLu.l LPort
aor th. rccooting P..lod: a / 23

r.9r: 7 of ,
R.IDrt ID: 8100

52 SErlER

r.cout Obj..-c rrD
o!igiul le.i.l.tl. t

rpprot,rt.ti.oa Ccit

41000 cENtx,tL covERtoc t
a1010 P.!roa.1

1L0 olfic. L9[.
111 coscir s.gr.
1 12 llllo. r.ELt
115 lrt.. I s.ru L.g.t
210 E .Ith
21.1 virlon
220 so.i.l s.arity/ld.ic.r.
230 Ptnlr
250 un ryloyDnt ln.uruc.
260 roal.E, cot-o..tion
290 D.!rt.I

lccout rot.l:

1,725 -16

420 _ 00

lao_00
2L5 - 1a

255.46
5.13

1r1.3E
255.93

9.00
0_ 00

15_76

3.251 . g2

t,420.oo
?20_00

2a0.00

t19. O0

625.00
50.00

1,03E. O0

1, 521. O0

91.00
265.00
145.00

10,0aa.o0

2,694 .24
300.00

100 00

603.62
359.52
5a.a?

846.62
1,35{ .0?

82.00
265 00

129.24

6,7t9 18

3rt
5El
5Et
25t
a2t
9t

18t
16 r
t0r

11 t
32 I

238.0t
60.00

20.00
34. E0

38.54
0.?a

21 .02
36.96

1.33
0.00
2.2'

159.71

0.00
0 _00

0_00

6_5e

0.00
9.al
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8, t00.00
6.60
s.12

a6.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,4?5. t8

8, 93s 75

3?0.00
0.00
0.00

t7 .72
0.00

66.?9
0.00

a06.30
0.00
0.00

5E, t00.00
34. t9
17.55
48.00
0.00

a28.55
2,1a3.23

62, 363 _ 1a

65 , 617 .96

a, a20.00
?20.00

240.00
819.00
625 . OO

60_ 0o

1,03a.00
1,521 . OO

91.00
255. O0

l/t5. oo

10, ota .00

123, 0O,l .00

170.00
3, 500.00

2.223 . OO

400 00

1,028.00
200.00

50.00
a0?.00

30.00
50.00

100, 900.00
?5.00

100.00
150.00
100.00
a?5 00

2, 500.00
112, 960. O0

123,001.00 57,386.0a 53 t

41100 r&lnlrtr&ion
310 Au4it E LcountinE f. ic..
320 lttorn.y/L9.1 ro!
340 cont!.ct rrbo.
at5 l.I.clric a O..
a35 EquiFnt t .r. P.yDnt
a3? t.1.phon€, Ll.cffiqic.tiont
481 au.l c.t
510 ln.u!u6 - L,i.bifity
520 lb.r a E...
530 Plblidtion.- LrtP.P.r
511 Eonthly s.ric. rgr.dnt-NlsD
605 otlic. suppIi..
511 Copi.r L.j.lrt.n.ncc
514 Po.trgt
520 softr.!. - Nd
621 softv.lr L.int.n&c. a..r
810 Bond Pr!,Ent.

accout 1ot.l:

370.00
3.500.00
2,225 .OO

a00.00
1,026.00

200.00
50.00

t0r.00
30.00
50.0o

100,800.00
?5.00

100.00
150.00

10o.oo
875.00

2,600.00
112,960-00

0

3,500
2,225

352

1,028
133

50

0

30

50

a2.000
a0

a2

LO2

100

aa6

455

50,595

o0

o0

o0

2g

00

21,

o0

70

o0

oo

oo

ot
aa

o0

o0

a5

11

B6

100 t

L2t

33t

100 t

5Et

1Ei
32 I

att
82r
55t

lccost C!@P !ot.l
19000

19999 D.pr.ci.tion EiFn..
910 D.Pr.ci.tion

t coBt lotrt

tccoMt Grolp tot.l
E\r^d Tot.l

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

33,750 0o

33, ?50 00

0.00
8, t35.7s

0-00
65,51., 95

33, ?50 00

156, ?51 .00

33, 750.00

33, ?50.00
33, ?50. O0

33, ?50 o0

33,?50.00
156,?5a.O0

!3. ?50 O0

t1,1t6.Oa a2\

aa,120 66

0.00
339,512 - A5 1,35a,50?.OO 1,35a,50?.OO 1,01a,931 15 25 t



05/02/23
16: 09:54

coaP

J001

J002

,roo3

iroo5

irola
iro15

tGc
a)G
slcl

CITY Of DONNEI,LY

P.ylolr sll[qr rot P.y.oll. lE{ Oa/20/23 to O5/O5/23

Tot.I tor l.ylotl Ch.ctr

lor2
P130

BOUtS

EOUES

EOUBS

AOUB,S

EOUN.s

HOUN-s

EOUN.s

uours
aogRs
gouxs

souns

(c.+ tir u..d)
(norDa StREEt )

Graas)
(ta ttR oPlRrtlR)
(ltl|or tDovl!)
(EqUIP IOTNT)

(sAOP /Orr rcr )

(r.yor . city council)
(R.g!rl.G IiD)
(glcr ti-)
(vrc.tlo! ti-r u..d)

a.50
65.50

t.50
86.00
13.00
1.00

12.00
400.00

117.00
1?.00
a0.00

10t.57
1,?8t.00

a3.50

2,101.50
351 50

E2.00
322 .50

1, 600.00

4, t92 _La

t69.85
1,160. OO

c8ogs PAr

ttE Ptl
DII{TAI, N'S

ttt
Etilll8 rl(s
rDtto grt
LtDrctiE
PITS!
PTRSI CBOICE 

'Ollocrl! srct R!?t
uratE@l, . lt{slrR .

VISION

@B

stERLrltc llavrlac

ltaPo(,a

osBllx
trt/srt Brlll
taEDrcail BtsE

PEtg B !t
soc sEc BrgE

Ul{ BTSE

rc BASE

12,521.65
9,324_EE

0.00
?a7. to

0.00
602 _00

181_5?

123.15
150.00
115.35

0.00
13.00

761.39
3,516.99

3lo.?6
4,705.74

11,5t5.70
12 , 52t .56

10,13t.21
t2,52r .66

10, 921.66

\2,52r - 66

lot.I Pryroll E!Fa.G (6.o.t P.y + E {lloylr Contrilutioo.)
3,569_41

15, 1t1.07

E.y.oll Ch.cl. Pr.v. (nrt.

Pryloll Ch.ck. Ir.u.d
P.y.oU Ch.cb r.dd
P.yroll Chcctr Out.t&ding
El.stronic Ch.cl.

91, 502.3?

92,053.00
91,602.3?
s2,0s3.00

91a, 005 - 28

D.duetion! Accru.d
c.!ri.d ror.td

F.(i Pr.wi@. ionth

0.00
0. oo

t0_00
0. oo

1,3a2.00
0_oo

181.5?

t,2to - 62

o. o0

,r6.35
52.41
26.00
o.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Difl.rcrc. Li.b &cout



o5/02/23
15: 0 9: 5a

CITY OF DOI{IIELLY

P.y!o1l stD.ry ror P.yrol1. fra Oa/20/23 to o5/05/21

E13.80

197.3a
51.?0

1522.60
356 10

E73 90

201 .39
104 57

35a.6?
351.00

3t5 a5

351.00

2ol 2

P130

geirl s.cu.ity

rrt
rDtao 5rl
PEASI

DE'III. txs
sEEll rxs
vtsrol.
tEtsr ctorc! a0

1552 . rO

363.1a
52 01

0.00
147 .90
602.00

1935.5E
80.00

13a2. O0

3t.00
150.00

7t6.12
5t2.00

1936.58

E0.00
13a2_00

39_00

150.0o

21102

2L102

2L113

21700

2L101

21r03
2t101
2L105

2t705
21?05

2t701

5866 19 1808 51 6?3il 40

rrri crr.i.d roryalcl col@ only colt.cl i! !.Po.t !u fot c'uff.nt Fli.od

t9a0 30



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-16

MeetingDate 0511512023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deparlment Approvals lnitials

Mavor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

TBD West Roseberuy Road
Food Truck Proposal

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: n/a
FUNDING
SOURCE:

Blythe an Ryan Colleran proposal for food trucks on their property off of West Roseberry Road

S U,II,II A R Y ST AT E,V E NT :

R EC 0,U.II E N D E I ) ACT I O N :

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE

Originator

Supporler

TIMEI-INE:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-17

MeetingDate 0511512023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deparlmenl Approvals Initials

.Su

Originalor
or

Ma or / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Agreement for Planning Services

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SoI] RCE:

General

TI M EI,I,\ E: May I,2023 - October 31, 2023

Agreement between the City and Land Consultants, Inc, to provide services on updating Comprehensive

Plan and provide planning services as needed

S U.IT Y A R Y ST AT E,I[ E N T :

Approve and Authoize the Mayor to sign Agreement with ltnd Consultants, Inc

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETINGDATE



AGREEMENT
for

PLANNING SERVICES

Bctwccn

LAND CONSULTANTS, INC (LCI)
snd

CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO

ty of Donnel ly ("OWNER") aad LCI,
of fttRtL 20">

In consideration of the mutual promiscs hcrcin conrained, the OWNER and CONTRACTOR
agree as follows:

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES

This Agrecment is made and cntered into betwccn lhc Ci
rhrougli is Presidcnt (.CONTRACTOR") rhis 4fday

During the term of this Agreemenr, CONTRACTOR shall nmish to OWNER.
Comprchensive Plan Updatc Services. Such services shall bc performed by individuals
as employecs or independent contractors ofthe CONTRACTOR and not as ernployees of
the OWNER.

2. TERM

2023. CONTRACTOR will perform sen'ices with due and responsible diligence
consistent with sound profcssional practices. Any serv
cxpectcd to be complcted by CONTRACTOR, evcn if
2023.

3.1

3.2

ices identified by Task Order are
after 0 c\u$qr, )l.zsz}

Basic Scrviccs. As compensation for Basic Services to bc performed by
CONTRACTOR, thc OWNER will pay CONTRACTOR for services as follows:
$280.00 for each hour with any work to be approved by the City prior to
commenccment. Sce Basic Scrvices list attached.

Additional Services. The CONTRACTOR shall not take any action hereunder
which could causc thc amounl for which OWNER would be obligatcd to
CONTITACTOR to excccd costs dcfined herein. However, that this sum may be
increased or decreased from year to year by the OWNER ifadditional services are
required or the scope of work is adjusted for any reason. through an Addcndum to
this Agrccment.

Page 1 of r0

The Agrccmcnt shall commence on May l, 2023 *6 ,Lu11 
"n6 

on &rtt cQ ]l , 2sZ?

3. COSTS



3.3

3.4

Rciurbursnhlc Expcuscs. Tlrc OWNER shall pay for itcms as Rcimbursablc
Expcnscs if thc itcrns havc had prcvious approval. At no timc, shall thc

CONTRACTOR purchusc any itenrs without prior approvol or the itcm shall be

dccnrcd as non-rcinrbursablc and thc CONTRACTOR shall bc rcsponsible for thc
paymcnt. Prior approval shall bc madc through thc Trcasurcr's Officc.

Invoice and Poynrcnt. COTITRACTOR will submit invoiccs by thc 25fr of cach

monlh. OWNITR rvill makc paymcnt within 30 calcndar days of the invoicc datc'

CONTRACTOR shall kccp accuratc rccords of serviccs rcndcrcd and providc
dctail"d invoiccs lo OWNER.

4. OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION

All deliverablcs resulting from this Aglcemcnt, including hard and digital copies

of information, data, rnapping. graphics, cxhibits and other documents, ere thc
propcrty of thc OWNER. Thc CONTRACTOR shall not reuse or modify said

deliverables without thc OWNER'S written permission.

5. TERMINATION

The OWNER and CONTRACTOR may terminate this Agxeement by giving
thirty (30) days wriftcn notice lhcrcof. If terminated by OWNER,
CONTRACTOR shall be paid by lhe OWNER for the portion of the work
completed prior to termination. If terminatcd by CONTRACTOR, OWNER shall

be rcimburscd by the CONTRACTOR for any coss associated with finding a

replacemcot CONTRACTOR.

6. MODtrICATIONS

7. DISPI.JTERESOLUTION

Should a dispute arise, OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree to negotiate all

disputcs betwecn them in good faith for a period of thirty (30) calendar days from

the date the dispute is raised in writing by either the OWNER or CONTRACTOR.

IF the parties fail to resolve the dispute tluough negotiation, then Prior to

litigati-on the dispute shall be decided through non-binding mediation or other

mulrally agreed'ahemate disPute resolution technique, the fees and expenses of
which s-halibe split equally. This Agreement shall be govemed by the laws of the

Srate of ldaho.

SUSPENSION OF SERVICES

Page 2 of 4

The OWNER may request to modiry this Agreement at any time and OWNER
and CONTRACTOR shalt agrce to an equitable adjusnnent in cost and schedule.

8.



tf thc OWNER suspnds scrviccs of lhc CONTRACTOR for any reason for morc
than lhirty (30) days, thc OWNER and thc CONTRACTOR shall sgrec to 8n

cquilable adjustment in cost and schcdulc.

9. INSURANCE

CO|.ITRACTOR shall procurc ond maintain insurancc as sct forlh bclow.
CONTRACTOR shall causc OWNER to be listed as an additional insured on any

applicablc gcncral liability insurancc policy carried by CONTRACTOR.

Workers' Compensation Statutory

Gcneral Liability
Each occurrence @odily lnjury
And Property Damage)
Gerrcral Aggrcgate

Automobilc Liability
Combincd Siogle Limit (Bodily
lnjury and Property Damagc)

Address: 169 Halferty Steet
Donnelly, Idaho E3615

PROFFESIONAL PLANNING SERVICES

SCOPE OF WORK

$ 50,000
t 50.000

s 500,000

$ I,000,000
$ I,000.000
$ r ,000,000

Address: P.O. Box 314
Eagle, Idaho 83616

Errors and Omissions $ l,000,000

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date

first above written.

OWNER: CITY OF DONNELLY CONTRACTOR: [:nd Consultants Inc.

By:
Susan Dorris, Mayor Mark Bu LCI

Page 3 of 4

Pmfessional Liability
Each Claim Made
Annual Aggrcgate



l. Assist in dcveloping Comprchensive Plan Update/Master Plan.

2. Assist with largcr planning applications.

3. Atcnd mectings 8s requircd.
a. preparc information for meetings
b. prcparc lo discuss issucs and ramifications of dccisions

4. lnterprct and apply Donnelly City Code and State law as intcrpreted for land use.

5. Other dutics as assigned.

6. Communications to come through the Mayor, City Clerk or City Attomey only'

PaBe 4 of 4



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BII,I,
Number AB 23-18

MeetingDate 0511512023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Departmenl Approvals Initials Originakrr

s

Clcrk-/Trcasurer
Puhlic Works

Noxious Weed Control Services

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: $ l.200

General Fund
FUNDING
SOURCE:
7'IMT,I,I,\E: May l, 2023 - April 30, 2024

Professional Services and Consulting Agreement between Valley County and the City to detect and treat
noxious weeds on city owned property.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Approve and Authoize Mayor to sign Agreement with Valley County for Noxious Weed Control

RECOMIIENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETINGDATE

Mavor / Council



OccuSrgn Enlelope lD: 29C54 1C6- 128C-468F-85E8-39880C 18BC 1E

PROFESSIONAL SERVICEES AND CONSU I.TING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN VALTEY COUNW AND THE CITY OF DONNEIIY

Tlrs ASreenrent is between Va[ey County vrhose address is 2].9 Nonh Marn Street, Cascade, ld aho
83611 and the City of 0onnelly, 169 Halfeny Street, oonnelh, ldaho 83615 forthe services described
rn this Atreement. Valhy County and the City of Donnelly, m consid€ration of the mutual coven ants
and conditions contaaned herein, rgree as follows:

1. AI.,'THORITY

ldaho Code $ 22-2.1o5(l)(bl requires Valley County to "[elstablish and maintain a coordinated
program for controlof noxious weeds in the county; employ a county weed superintendeng .

. who shall be qualified to detect and treat noxrous weeds . . . ."

ldaho Codc $ 22'246(1)(e ) authorizes Valley Countf '1o initiate coope.ative atreeme nts wittr

oth€r agencies . . . for the designaton of or panicapaton ln cooperatwe weed management

areas for controlof noxious weeds."

2, fERM OF THE AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence on May 01., 2021, and expire on April 30, 202d unles
extended rn writlnS by the panies or unless terminated earlier in accordance with this

Agreement.

3. VALTEY COU NTY'S RESPONSIEILITIES

ln orde r to fulfillthe purpore of this ASreernent, ValleyCounty aSrees to control noxious wee&
and other invasive plants on lands owned and conlrolled by the City of Donnelly within the

Donnelly Crty limits. Control techniqu€s and methods wil b€ at the sole discretion o, Valley

County and will include, but not necersarily be limited to, the use of pesticides in order to

accomplish the most cost-effectve and successlul €radication of noxious weeds.

Valley County will invoice the City of Oonnellyfor se rvice 3 re nd ered under this A6ree ment. Al
invoices, notices, claims, requests, and other communications required underthis Agreerner

shall be in writint and addre ssed orde livered to the City of Donnelv at the add,ess ptovided

above.

Valley County will f o{ow all Iabeldirectons when applying pesticides but will take reasonab}y

necessary precautions wh€ n spraying pesticides along the edge of a waterbody to ensure tha

unlawfuldrift into the waterbody is prevented.

Velley County agrees and promises to keep and maintarn reasonable recordt of activities

performed under thrs Agreement.

NOXiOU5 WEtg CONTiO! COITTRACT - CilY ol Oo.tn€llY

Agreement Titler Noxious Weed ControlContract



4 CITY OF DONNTLIY'S RTSPONSIBILITIES

The City of Donnelly agrees and promises to pay Valley County One Thousand Two Hundred
Oollar5 (51,200.00) for servicer rendered under this Atreement. Payment tor partial
performance of any service under this conlract may not be made prior to approyal of by the
Don nelly Cty Council. Frnal payment under this Agreement may not be made until all services

required under this Agreement have been performed.

The M ayor of the City of Donnelly shal serve as the point ol contact under this AgreerrEnt.

Valley County will drrect all communicatons to the City of Donnelly's desBnated point d
contact

The City of Donnelly shall provide a detail€d description of the desired noxious weed co ntrd
locatrons to Valley County on the date of the commencement o, this Agreement.

5, OWNERSHiP

All information f urnished to Valley County in lulf illrnent of this Atreement be lonts to the City

of Donnelly. Valley County atree5 to coordinate with the City of Oonnelly prior to releasirB

information to third parties related to services rendered under thts Agreement. Ihe City of

Donnelly understands and agrees that Valley County rs rubJect to the requirements of the
ldaho Pubfic Records Act and will fully cooperate with Valley County in fulfilling any public

record5 reouert related to this Agreement as required by ldaho law.

6. RELATION OF PARTI€5

The service or se/vaces to be rendered under this Agreement are those of an rnde pendent

conlractor. The City of Donnelly is interested on ly in the quality of service or services proviled

and the final resuhs to be achieved; the conducl and control of the work will be the sole

responsibilty of Valley County. The CitV of Donnelty, its officers, aSents and employees a€
not officers, employees, or agents of Valley County as those te rms are used in ldahoCode 5 5-

902, et al, and i5 not entitled to any benefits provided by Valley County to its employees.

7. TIME OF PERFORMANCE

Time is of the essence to this Agreement; therefde, all times for performance stated herph

wrll be strictly followed by the parties.

8. LtAStL|TY

Each party shall oear its own liabilty and responsibility for the actions of its emplot/eet

offrcers, agentr, and arsigns in connection with the performance of this aBreement. Each party

shall carry its own insurance in approprBte amounts as required by law and sufficient to meet

the minimum requiremenls of the ldaho Tort Claims Act

It rs agreed by and between the parties hereto that ln no event shall any olficial, officer,

employ€e or agent of Valley County be in any way personally liable or responsible for any

t{OxlOUS wEtD CON t ROL CONIRACT - CrtV ol Oonne ,Y

Docusen Envelope lDr 29C5A1C6- 12EC-468F-85E8-39B80C18BC l E



Oocusign Enveloee lD 29C5A1C6-12EC-469F-85E8'39880C188C1E

covenant or agreement herein contained whether expressed or implied, nor for arry

stalement, representalion orwarranty made herein or in any connedion with this Agreernent.

9, ASSIGNMENTS

This Agreement or any interest therein shall not be transferrcd by either party without Frbr
written permbsion of thc other party.

IO OEf AULT AND TERMINATION

For Cause:

Defauh occurs if either party fails to perform any of the covenantr or condit'rons of this
Agreement or farls to prosecute th€ work so as to endanger performance of this AgreerrEn!

and the defaulting party does not cure such defects in performanre within ten (10) business

d ays af te r rece ipt of writte n notice informinS it of such defe cts in pe rf ormance. lf at lhe e nd

of such cure period, the defaultinB party is still in default or noncompliance, then the non-

defaulting party may terminate this Agreem€nt

For Convenience:

Either Party may terminate this Agreement lor its convenience at any time upon thirty {30}

business days written notice to the other party, and, upon such termination, the sob

obligation rhall be to pay for services satisfactorily rendered up to and including the date of

such termination.

11 ANII. OiSCRIM INATION CLAUSE

Acce ptance ol thB Agree ment binds the parlaes to Secton 501, Trtle Vl, Civrl Rights Act ot 1964:

ln that "No person in the United States thall, on the Srounds of race, color, nationalorigin, se&

or age, be excluded from partcipation in, be denied the benefitsof, or be subject to

discnmination under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance." ln

addition, "No otherwise qualif ied handicapped individualin the United States shall, soleV by

reason of his handicap, be excluded from the participation in, be denied the benefils of, or be

subiected to discrimination under any pro8ram or activity recelving federal financlil

assistance."

12 GOVERNING I.AW

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of ldaho. The venue of any action

brought by any pany tothis Agreemenl shallbe the Fourth Dlstrict coun in and for the county

of Valley.

13 NONWAIVER OF BRTACH

The failure of the panies to insist upon strict performance of any of the covenants and

condrtions of thts Agreement or to exercise any option hereln conferred in any one or all

tlOxlOUS WIEO CONIROT CONTRACT - OtY o, Oonn rLv



Dccusrgo EnveloDe l0 29C5A1C6- 12EC-468F-85E8-39880C 18BC I E

instances shall not be construed to be a waiver or relinquishment of any such covenant or
condition but the seme shall be and remain in full force and effect unless such waM€r is

evidenc€d by prior written cons€nt of the parties.

14, GENERAT PROVISIONS

14. 1 Nerther party shall be liable or deemed to be in default for any delay or failu re in

pe rf o rmance unde r this ASreeme nt or in terruption of s€ rvice re sultint f rom Acts of G od, civll

or mrlitary authority, acts of war, riots, or insurrections.

14 3 This Agreement may be ren€wed upon agreement of both penies, and if so agreed,

the contract term may be extended by a writint.

14.4 if suit, adion, or other proceeding arising out of or related to this Agreement b

instituted, the prevailinS party shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney fees, expert

wrt ne s s fe e s, and costs hcurred in any settle me nt neSotiation s, incurred in pre pa rinS tor and

prosecuting any suit, action or other proceedint, and incurred in preparint for and prosecutiB

any appeal of any suit, action or other proceeding. This section shall survive and remah

enforceable notwithstardint any rescission of the Agree rne nt or a determination by a cou rt oa

competent, unsd€llon that all or any portion of the remainder of this ASreement ts void,

ill€gal, or against public pohcy.

14.5 The invalidity of any ponion of this ABteement, as determined by a court of competent

iurisdict|on shall not affect the validity of any other portion of this Agreement.

lN WIINESS WHEREOf , the parties have hereunto executed th6 Agreement and made it effectiw as

herein above provided.

City of Oonnelly

By: Susan Dorr6, MaYor

NOxIOUS wtE D CONTROT CONTBACT - Cltv of DonrEllY

14.2 This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the partieg wt h resped to

the subject matter herein and shall supersede all previous proposals, both oral and written,
negotiations, repre5entationt commitments, and all other communications between the

parties. Thrs Agreement may not be rehased, dischar8ed, chanted or modifed extept by an

instrument in writing siSned by a duly authorized representative of each of the panies.

Oated rhis ____ol ____--_,2023



DocuSign Envelop€ l0 29C5Al C6- 12EC-468F-8588-39S80C 18BC 1E

oated this il-t- of 2023I

Valley Oounty Board of EpInty Commbsion€rs
"b*U fl -/1./*J

By: Elting Chairman

8y: NealThompson,

By: 5herry Maupin, Commisrioner

TTE5T:

I

- J$-us
Miller, Valley County Clerk

NOI0OU! WEEO CONTRO| CO TnACI - Oty ol Oon,EllY



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-19

Meeting Date 0511512023 Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Initials

Ma or / Council

Public \\irrks

Donnelly Public Library
Conditional Use Permit 22-03DR Extension

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: nllt
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TI M ELI,\ E:

Donnelly Public Library is seeking renewal of Conditional Use Permit 22-03DR. Current permit expires

June l. 2023.

S U,I4 M A RY ST AT E,I[ E NT :

REC O.I4.II E N D E D ACT I O N :

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Departmenl Approvals Originator

SaDDorter

Clerk-/Treasurer



Dear City Council,

We at the Donnelly Public Llbrary seek lo renew our Conditional Use Permit. We believe that
the tipis on the East Lot continue to meet the needs of our Strategic Plan (included) and believe
we have allowed the temporary structures to serve their purpose in the Donnelly Community.
We have maintained insurance coverage under Mobile Equipment and will continue to do so.
We would like to continue the approved arrangement which is also included.

On October 7, 2022, we received notice to remove the shed on our property. There was some
confusion. The Conditional Use Permit that was agreed to had two sheds on it and there was
no understanding of removal. The Library upon receiving the letter from the City, did remove the
shed.

The Library seeks renewal of the originally accepted Conditional Use Permit with the
amendment of the one shed, which we will not be returning.

The Donnelly Public Library is currently seeking to expand the Library blueprint and anticipate
only utilizing the tipis in their current placement through Spring 2024.

6 id.dj'.c
Director Sherry Scheline

lncluded:
Accepted Design Review Application
Tipi Pitching Guide
Donnelly Public Library District Strategic Plan

Letter to Move Shed

Original lnsurance and follow up Value Sheet



THE DONNELLY PUELIC LIBRARY IS SUBMITTING A

DESIGN REVIEW APPTICATION TO BE ABIE TO ERECT

TWO TEEPEES ON OUR PROPERTY FOR THE USE OF

SHELTER FROM ELEMENTS AS AN OUTDOOR-TYPE

CLASSROOM. THESE WILL BE TEMPORARY

STRUCTURES.

DON N ELLY

PU BLIC LIBRARY
DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATON



CTTr. OF I}oNNEUY
DESIG }i R.E\TEIV A}PLICATTON

3

r
',.-
l-:
IT
i:
il
U

u

a
tl

tr
1)

a

CfipletEd APplirioi! Co!,oit lcra
npbtea Desgn Rdta, AoPfEIrql

Desrgn ,RevErr Fee ($333 O dt s 11 00 per rni$
Proo{ ol ',e!d irter€d ln the Sdt,€d Proflaly
Pla,1 cf the Prooosed Slte
Flan Slrowiog All Exteror Etsvallors (scFardle irom Propgsad site Plan)

:-andsraPe Atn
Sno{x Sto69€ ptar': aodcr sno* stocage'Cacula}ons
Parkr{ Pbn
Drainage Plan

L'ghling Plan
Signage Phn and/oi design
FerrcEs and sdesn d€sgn
5gh1 (8) Coptcs oi Apdicalion
C;e (1) Elaflrco'c Ccpy o' Appl.ation afil Dra,'ng

Dale Received. ;gy \Mtomr 

- 

ooi53ls)

Dale to & Heerd bry Cormuslon
Date to be Re-Heard oY Comm.lssion
O".r.lon of Co.n-io,ol', teporor.. app6'i vvtth Modficabons or lfeny)

Apol icant lnformation [To be Com plet(d bv App licant)

.{+'F'tic..st (prirf) 
-Dooaelly 

Public t,ttmn

Mailnq AJ&Rss: PO Box 403- Su'cct Addrcss:_ I 50 E StaE SL

ciq: Donnelly_ State: _iD_ zp G:ode: - -E3615-- -Contact 
NaDe and Titlo: 

-Hcarhcr 
LarroDdc, TnL(t.€

Phooe: 505-401-5255---.- 
- 

Ah Pheoe; 
--nla--E-mail;-rustoc@doorcllylibrary'org-

Pnxrf Of LcBal Inhrest I! SubjEct ProPeny' 
-.rcc 

atlacbed Warranty Dcod--

Des:.nption of Proposed Usc: 
--two 

tcePca i anri fivo sbeds

List of Ataehmests ro ,r^pplicrxio! Plrsu3n: to Cbzrlrf, l E ol oe DonDoUy Zo'i'og Ordinancc (i e 
' 

Sitc Plan' E>rrrior

ii.r.i"*, i"rar"rp" tL soo* S'oog. ptan. Pating ?lan- Lrgting, Ph!- sigDage Plaq Fencb3 Plao e.. )

]stco-lanmaPr,ooeq.idt&esrucouxfrimtbotpsldonewrtbtrstr,ct,esiomtbcside,.,nadditiontoieoCLlPs
r^.r$ a-l rmrrred ir: f<r:mr(ion-

Suhaitog B;..: ,- 
-Hearbei 

Lerrond:

\ L,^ -L--.-- Trtle: 
-Tn:-roe-- 

Dart: -l I Apr 22 -----
Sigrott-:

!!s{c Flilt ,! \l

Axr-cabon Cjrecklrst of Dor,nally Saffgbe

^r"l-*



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-20

Meeting Date 05115123

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deparhent Approvals ltitials Oigitrator

s
Ma or / Council
Clerk/Trcasurer
Public Works

Donnelly Public Library
Letter of Support

SUBJECT:

nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Donnelly Public Library is applying for a grant through the Idaho Commission of Libraries. The library is

asking for a letter of support from the City.

RECO,I[MENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE

COST IMPACT:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



Lori Clemens

From:
Sent:
To:
c<:

Subje<t:

Sherry Scheline <director@donnellylibrary.org >

Tuesday, May 2, 2023 11:40 AM
Trustees Donnelly Library
LoriClemens; Belinda Provancher; Dylan Martin; Lindsey Harris, WCMEDC;Allison Hatzenbuhler; Friends Library;
Donnelly Library
Seeking Lefters of Recommendations

Greetings! I am writing to encourage you to write a letter of recommendation for The Donnelly Public Library.
lmmediately upon becoming a Library District, the Library needed additionalspace and in so doing, wanted to design a
dream for Donnelly which would serve the community in as many ways as possible. Our current expansion plan would
more than double the size of the current library and would bring much needed indoor space to Donnelly. We are
seeking grant funding for $500,000 for this proiect. This 5500,000 would be a huge boost and avoid having our local
residents shoulder the burden. Our project is looking to be between 1.5- 2 million, and this 5500,000 would go a long
way. Although the residents of Donnelly would say we are the most deserving in the state, it is a competitive
grant. Nearly fifty libraries have submitted letters of intent to apply, including both Cascade and McCall, our
neighboring libraries. We want to submit our application no later than May 17th and would like to have at minimum
five letters of recommendation. I would like to encourage you as the City Council to write a letter in support of your
Llbrary and to encourage local businesses to write letters as well. This is the time for everyone to support their local
Library.

I have included the link to the Grant below for you to look at.
https://libraries.idaho.eov/facilities-capital-improvements/SGrants

"This competitive grant will fund facilities improvements and capital projects that expand or
enhance a library's facilities and ability to serve their community. This includes
construction costs. Projects must jointly enable work, education, and health monitoring."

Please send letters to Eethany Thomas at desk@donnellvlibra rv.org

Sherry Scheline
director@donnellvlibrary.org
208.630.372 3 cell
208.32 5.8237 library

"You can never get a cup of tea large enough or a book long enough to suit me."

C.5. Lewis

1



City of Donnelly
1.69 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83515

Telephone (208) 325-8859

May 2,2023

I daho C ommissio n.for Lib rarie s,

The City of Donnelly endorses the Facilities Grant Application that has been submitted to you
by the Donnelly Public Library.

The Donnelly Public Library has outgrown its current building and is in need of expansion to
continue to accommodate the growth within the disticl.

We recommend your approval of this grant application.

Thank you for your consideration,

W e ndy Dav enport, C o unc il Pre s ide nt

Leslie Mins hall, C ouncilme mb er

J ac qu elyn H enggeler, Co unc ilme mb er

B re nna Spade, C ounc ilme mb er

Susan Dorris, Mayor



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-21

Meeting Date 05115123

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
Deparlment Approvals lnitials Originalor

Ma or / Council
Clerk/Treasurer

Local Option Tax Applications FY24 Award

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:

Local Option Tax

Oct. l, 2023 - Sepr. 3O,2O24

May 8,2023 the Local Option Tax Committee reviewed and made recommendations for all Local Option

Tax Applications that were received for the FY24 .

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETINGDATE

Public Works

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Re: Staff Report

Date: May 70,2023

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, May 10, 2023, there is 5787.66 (6) past due 30 days or more,
in water billings.

Local Option Tax: April Receipts (March Tax) S11,920.88

Airport: Open/annual maintenance has started

Clerk:

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Campground/Boat Docks/Rest Area - Open

New Racquet Court Nets
New Park Damage

Road & Streets: Dust Abatement, May 31, 2023

Water:

Office Closures: May 29, 2023-Memorial Day

June 19, 2023-Juneteenth

Upcoming Meeting Dates: City Council-Fly-in Stibnite, June 19,2023
CitY Council-Jun e 25, 2023


